
R. E. Irolan Conoco Inc. 
Division Manager P.O. Box 460 
Production Department 726 East Michigan 
Hobbs Division Hobbs, NM 88240 
North American Production (505) 393-4141 

A p r i l 27, 1987 

New Mexico O i l Conservation Division 
P. 0. Box 2088 
Santa Fe, NM 87504-2088 

Attention Mr. B i l l LeMay, Director 

Dear Mr. LeMay: 

Application to Downhole Conniingle Hawk B-3 No. 16, Unit C, Section 3, 
T-21S, R-37E, Lea County, New Mexico 

Conoco Inc. respectfully requests approval to downhole camiingle the 
Blinebry O i l and Gas pool with the Drinkard. 

Additional data relative to this conmiingling i s l i s t e d below: 

1. A lease plat i s attached. 

2. C-116's are included providing tests for each zone as well 
as the following test data requested by Jerry Sexton, NMOCD, 
Hobbs. 

BO BW MCF 
3/7/87 5 6 61 
3/8/87 5 3 58 
3/9/87 5 4 59 

r J ^ 3/21/87 8 1 69 
g r * ^ 5*?^ 3/22/87 8 2 69 

5 7 3 £ ' 3/23/87 9 2 60 

7;<>/.</ 3. Decline curves for each horizon are attached. 

,-,(11 4. Shut-in bottomhole pressures are 362 psi for the Blinebry 
(2 k ^ t ' and 384 psi for the Drinkard. 

5. Royalty and working interests afe the same i n both 
formations. 



New Mexico Oil Conservation Division 
Page 2 
Apr i l 27, 1987 

6. The quality of crude i s identical and commingling w i l l not 
reduce the commercial value. A l l production i s Sweet Tier 2 
o i l . The value of the crude i s as follows: 

Value Per 
Zone Gravity Barrel 
Blinebry Oil & Gas 40.1% $17.22 
Drinkard 40.1% $17.22 

7. The following allocation percentages are suggested based 
upon the ratio of production from each zone: 

Oil Gas 

Blinebry O i l & Gas 60% 65% 
Drinkard 40% 35% 

8. By copy of this l e t t e r we are notifying the Bureau of Land 
Management, Shell O i l Co. and Meridian O i l Co. as offset 
operators of the proposed camingling. 

Yours very t r u l y , 

LRC:jr 
Enclosure 
cc: BLM-Carlsbad 

Shell Oil Co. - Houston 
Meridian Oil Co. - Midland 
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GARREY CARRUTHERS 
GOVERNOR 

STATE DF NEW MEXICO 

ENERGY AND MINERALS DEPARTMENT 
_ QiL,QOJUS,ERVATI• N DIVISION 

olTi^)i) (W)#f^ DISTR,CT 0FFICE 

^ JUN 1 5 V987 m j j 

OH CONSERVATION Oh" 

POST OFFICE BOX 1980 
HOBBS. NEW MEXICO 88241-1980 

(505) 393-6161 

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION 
P. 0. BOX 2088 
SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO 87501 

RE: Proposed: 
MC 
DHC_ 
NSL_ 
NSP 
SWD_ 
WFX 
PMX" 

X 

Gentlemen: 

I have examined the application for the: 

Operator Lease & Well No. Unit 

and my recommendations are as follows: 

am 

S-T-R 

Jerry Sexton 
Supervisor, District 1 

/ed 


